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CITY OF SMYRNA 

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 

2800 KING STREET 

SMYRNA, GEORGIA  30080 

678-631-5337 

 

 

 

TO:       Scott Stokes, Public Works Director 

 

FROM: Kelly Brown, Purchasing Buyer  

 

DATE:   September 12, 2016 

 

SUBJECT:     Recommendation – RFQ 17-007 Paving Projects   

 

 

The City of Smyrna requested quotes for various Paving Projects per the City’s time frame.   

Five bids were received.  Low bidder is Butch Thompson Enterprises, Inc.   

 

 

BIDDER              TOTAL AMOUNT              EXCEPTIONS   

Butch Thompson Enterprises, 

Inc. 
$582,095.00 

Did not include install 

of striping 

Baldwin Paving Company $922,010.20 None 

C.W. Matthews Contracting Co 

Inc. 
$764,477.00 None 

HEH Paving Inc. $632,511.05 None 

Stewart Bros. Inc. $779,346.20 None 

 

 

It is the recommendation of the Purchasing Department that this bid be awarded to the lowest 

bidder, Butch Thompson Enterprises, Inc. 

 

Please prepare any necessary paperwork to present to Mayor and Council for approval.   

 


